
 

21 March 2018 

  

 
  

NOTIFICATION: H1 2018 Holiday Calendar for DSB UAT 
and PRODUCTION  

  
  

Audience: All DSB Users 

DSB users are advised of the following modification to the announced holiday schedule in 

the first six months of 2018 for each of the DSB UAT and DSB PRODUCTION 

environments, based on further industry feedback. 

  

Notification details:  

The operating schedule of the DSB UAT and PRODUCTION environments will be: 

• Unavailable beginning 21:00 UTC on 30th March 2018 until 22:00 UTC on 1st April 
2018. Based on industry feedback, the restart time of services has been brought 
forward by 8 hours in order to facilitate the opening of Asia Markets on Monday.  
  
  

Action Required:  

• All DSB UAT and Production services will be put in maintenance and will not be 

accessible during these times  

• The DSB Technical Support team will also be unavailable during these times  

• This is an advance notification to assist with user preparations 

  

  
Please contact Technical.support@anna-dsb.com for all support & connectivity issues. 

  
 
 
 
Regards, 
DSB Technical Support Team 
 
From: DSB Technical Support  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 8:26 PM 
Cc: DSB Technical Support <technical.support@ANNA-DSB.com> 
Subject: REMINDER NOTIFICATION: Holiday 2018 schedule 
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25 January 2017 

  

 
  

NOTIFICATION: H1 2018 Holiday Calendar for DSB UAT 
and PRODUCTION  

  
  

Audience: All DSB Users 

DSB users are advised of the following holiday schedule in the first six months of 2018 for 

each of the DSB UAT and DSB PRODUCTION environments. The proposed downtime 

has been modified to reflect industry feedback. 

  

Notification details:  

The operating schedule of the DSB UAT and PRODUCTION environments will be: 

• Unavailable beginning 21:00 UTC on 30th March 2018 until 06:00 UTC on 2nd April 
2018 to due to industry feedback. This is intended to facilitate regulatory reporting 
by European venues and Systematic Internalisers.  
  
  

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
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